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Client: Anna/Brooks McNew Primary Care Veterinarian:
Patient name: River Primary Care Hospital:
Species: Feline Phone:

Breed: Bengal Fax:

Sex: F Email:

Age: 2 years and 8 months old
Weight: 0 Ibs. 0.00kg

Diagnosis
® Normal Heart Size and Function
® Trivial tricuspid valve regurgitation
@ No evidence of caridomyopathy
Medications

@ No cardiac medications are recommended at this time.
e River should be fine to stay in the breeding program

Please Note

e River is currently at low risk for clinical signs of her heart disease. However, please monitor for signs of cough,
respiratory difficulty, exercise intolerance, weakness, or lethargy. If you note any of these symptoms, please notify
CVCA or Dr. as these symptoms may indicate worsening of River's heart disease.

e Please see our website www.cvcavets.com for more information about your pet's degenerative valvular disease.

Reevaluation
¢ Recheck with Annapolis Animal Hospital as needed for routine examinations

e Recheck here with CVCA in 1-2 years (we typically recheck the females every 2 years while in the breeding program)
or soone if a murmur is noted

Visit Summary
Heart Rate: 160 BP: Cuff size/location:

History: breeding screening, no cardiomyopathy noted ion her direct line, no clinical signs of cardiac disease
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Physical Exam Findings: no murmu}, regular rhythm, good pulses, MM pink, CRT 2 éec, clear lung fields, abdomen
tense and not painful, very active

Other Diagnostics:

Echocardiographic Findings

Information for River McNew CVCA Annapolis: 03/29/2011
Page 1 of 2




ECHO: Normal chamber dimensions and wall thickness, normal indices of left ventricular function based on the
fractional shortening, normal valvular structure and function, normal right ventricular outflow velocities, trace tricuspid
valve regurgitation, no moderator bands noted, no effusions or masses, normal echocardiogram

Comments

Dear Dr. Wozniak
| I am very pleased with River's echo results. As stated above | feel she can continue in the breeding program. River
| was an excellent patient for us today. Please don't hesitate to call us with any questions or concern about this case or
| any others. In an effort to continue to improve CVCA's service to both you and your clients, please take time to visit
our website at www.cvcavets.com and complete our on-line referring veterinarian survey.
Warm Regards,
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